
From: Robert Waldon <rdwaldon@bedfordc4.com>
Subject: Re: Our Meeting - October 19, 2011

Date: November 28, 2011 7:09:16 AM GMT-05:00

To: April Varewyck <april.varewyck@oneida.on.ca>

Hi April. Is there a convenient time for me to call you today or tomorrow? I'd like to understand the change, plus we are in touch with the 
Council, but it has mostly been Chief Day to this point. Sounds like this should change too?

R. D. (Bob) Waldon
Managing Principal
Bedford Consulting & Associates
"C4 Services": Interest-based approach to Consultation. Communication, Collaboration and Conflict resolution

E.: rdwaldon@bedfordc4.com
T.: (905) 838-4256
C.: (905) 872-5772
Caledon, Ontario, Canada
web site: www.bedfordC4.com

This message may be considered privileged and  confidential and is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed or copied. If you have received this message 

in error please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies.

On 25-Nov-11, at 4:12 PM, April Varewyck wrote:
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April Varewyck
Environmental Coordinator | Oneida Nation of the Thames | Tel: 519-652-3244
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From: Robert Waldon [mailto:rdwaldon@bedfordc4.com] 

Sent: November-01-11 8:44 PM

To: April Varewyck

Subject: Re: Our Meeting - October 19, 2011

 
Hello April.
 
Do you think we could aim for the December 6th Council meeting? 
 
 

R. D. (Bob) Waldon
Managing Principal
Bedford Consulting & Associates
"C4 Services": Interest-based approach to Consultation. Communication, Collaboration and Conflict resolution

E.: rdwaldon@bedfordc4.com
T.: (905) 838-4256
C.: (905) 872-5772
Caledon, Ontario, Canada
web site: www.bedfordC4.com
 

This message may be considered privileged and  confidential and is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed or 



This message may be considered privileged and  confidential and is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed or 
copied. If you have received this message in error please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies.
 
 

 
On 26-Oct-11, at 9:32 AM, April Varewyck wrote:
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April Varewyck
Environmental Coordinator | Oneida Nation of the Thames | Tel: 519-652-3244
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From: Robert Waldon [mailto:rdwaldon@bedfordc4.com] 

Sent: October-20-11 12:20 PM

To: April Varewyck

Subject: Our Meeting - October 19, 2011

 
Good morning April.
 
I apologize for having to send the enclosed cover letter after the binder. Here it is together with the updated chart 
that lists all current NextEra Energy Canada, ULC projects in southwestern Ontario.
 
My brief notes from our discussion were:
 

April to ask if Chief or Chief and Council wish to meet with NextEra project directors for those projects 
where they have an interest.
If there will be a need for capacity assistance to review the Renewable Energy Application ("REA") study 
reports, please let me know in advance so we can work out a scope and budget. There will be a series of 
reports including archaeology; natural heritage (environment) bird and bat studies, design and operations 
(including monitoring) and construction. Oneida of the Thames will have some projects in common with other 
First Nation governments, so any possibility of being able to coordinate these reviews with them would be 
greatly appreciated.
A "consultation report" is also required to be filed for the REA. It includes an "Aboriginal Consultation 
Report". Please let me know if you have protocols or wishes to review these reports as they are drafted but 
before submission to Ministry of Environment. You can see an example of the form and content of 2 such 
reports on www.NextEraEnergyCanada.com (Conestogo and Summerhaven projects).

 
Oneida Nation of the Thames is listed on the so-called "Director's Lists" of communities to be consulted for 



Adelaide, Bornish, Bluewater, Conestogo, Goshen, Jericho and Summerhaven. We had previously received your 
advice to work with Six Nations of the Grand River, Six Nations Confederacy Council and Oneida Council of 
Chiefs for Summerhaven and Conestogo. Should we be asking you for advice about the same protocol question for 
Adelaide, Bornish, Bluewater, Goshen and Jericho?  I do recall an e-mail exchange with Chief Day about Oneida 
Council of Chiefs taking the lead on Adelaide and Bornish, and it predated the Director's Lists.
 
Our goal April is to be as open, transparent and inclusive as possible to make sure no one with an interest is left out 
and that we do not miss any important planning information. I realize the protocols around these things can take 
time to work through, so am looking for help to approach the question in a respectful way.
 
Many thanks and please feel free to call if more information is needed.
 
Sincerely,

R. D. (Bob) Waldon
Managing Principal
Bedford Consulting & Associates
"C4 Services": Interest-based approach to Consultation. Communication, Collaboration and Conflict resolution

E.: rdwaldon@bedfordc4.com
T.: (905) 838-4256
C.: (905) 872-5772
Caledon, Ontario, Canada
web site: www.bedfordC4.com
 

This message may be considered privileged and  confidential and is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed or 
copied. If you have received this message in error please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies.
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